

Fw: Permission for Wood Work at Villa No:89 Wednesday, 5 Sep 2018, 6:44 pm
at Nilgiri Estates(Rampally)

To: sohammodi@modiproperties.com
From: Krishna Prasad <kprasad@modiproperties.com>

Soham Modi Sir,

Mr. Swamynadhan (Modi Builders) wants to know the status of works in villa no.89 and insisting us to allow permission to customer for wood works.

Please advise.

Regards,
Krishna Prasad

Sr.Manager Customer Relations | +91 99896 99536 |
kprasad@modiproperties.com
Modi Properties & Investments Pvt. Ltd. | www.modiproperties.com
5-4-187/ 3 & 4, M G Road, Secunderabad - 03 | +91 40 66335551
Don't just buy a flat or villa! Buy a great lifestyle!
We build affordable flats & villas in gated communities.

From: Krishna Prasad
Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 4:35 PM
To: sohammodi@modiproperties.com
Subject: Fw: Permission for Wood Work at Villa No:89 at Nilgiri Estates(Rampally)

Soham Modi Sir,

Villa no.89(duplex- Mr. Anand (BD), family friend) customer is requesting us to allow to start wood works from Tomorrow.

Note : Stage-III QC has not been completed for the following reasons.:

Civil finishing works pending near electrical points & M.S Grills not fixed.

In spite of above pending works, customers are still requesting us to allow permission so please advise.

Regards,
K Krishna Prasad

Sr.Manager Customer Relations | +91 99896 99536 |
kprasad@modiproperties.com

Modi Properties & Investments Pvt. Ltd. | www.modiproperties.com
5-4-187/ 3 & 4, M G Road, Secunderabad - 03 | +91 40 66335551

Don't just buy a flat or villa! Buy a great lifestyle!
We build affordable flats & villas in gated communities.

From: SMART ENTERPRISES 2008

Sent: Monday, September 3, 2018 1:34 PM

To: Krishna Prasad

Subject: Permission for Wood Work at Villa No:89 at Nilgiri Estates(Rampally)

Dear Sir,

Please arrange permission for Wood Work, we are awaiting for the same since
July 15th.

The carpenter is waiting from last one month for your permission.

Please do need full in this regard, if you permit we would like to start the work from
Wednesday (5-9-2018).

Looking forward for your favorable reply.

Regards

A.Ravi Sankar